S DSWD

Department of Social Welfare and Deveiopment

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN NO. 4

Title : Subscription to a Business Intelligence Software
ITB No. : GOP/19-DSWD-045
Date : 11 September 2019

This Supplemental/ Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders announcing clarifications
and changes in the Bidding Documents, to wit:

L Section III. Bid Data Sheet
J Particulars From || To |
' ITB Clause 12 1(a)(ii) The bidder's SLCC similar to the The bidder’s SLCC similar to the

contract to be bid should have been contract to be bid should have
completed within three (3) years | been completed within five (5)
‘ prior to the deadline for the | years prior to the deadline for the
‘ submission and receipt of bids. submission and receipt of bids.

IL. Section VIL Technical Specifications

. [* R T
Particulars Bidder’s Clarifications DSWD Response ’
3. Servers Does the bidder provide the | No. The DSWD prefers in-house

Server aside from then Business | server. The following are the
Intelligence (BI) software? If no, | specifications of the server in which
can DSWD provide the | the Business Intelligence Software
specifications of the Server in | will be installed:

which the BI software will be |
installed? Operating System: Windows Servers

2016 R2; CentOS; Ubuntu 18

Processor: Intel® Xeon® CPU
CPU: 16-Core |
| RAM: 32GB (

|

| | Disk: 500GB

The above specifications are for |
optimized running of the Business
Intelligence Software.

10. Deployment and |Is there a requirement for | The “Deployment and Turnover” part
Turnover implementation services since | of the Technical Specifications
the specifications on]y cover | indicate that DSWD expects (onsite)
software licenses, users’ training | assisted deployment of server and
and support? installation of licenses, Onsite
mentorship, aside from User's |
Training, would also be better.
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11. Service Support

11.2 On-site support
availability

What is the DSWD’s expectation
for the on-site  support
availability? Is the requirement
within the subscription period
only?

Yes, there should be onsite support
availability within the subscription
period and much better if the
winning bidder can accommodate
further online support even after the
subscription period.

III. Deadline for the Submission and Receipt of Bids

This is to reiterate that the schedule for the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids is
on 18 September 2019 at 09:00 a.m. Bids must be delivered to the BAC Secretariat Office,
Ground Floor, DSWD Central Office. Late Bids will not be accepted.

The Bid Opening will immediately follow after the deadline of submission and receipt of
bids, to be held at the Social Technology Bureau Conference Room, 3% Floor, DSWD Central
Office, IBP Road, Constitution Hills, Quezon City.

Iv. Issuance of Bidding Documents

The issuance of bidding documents is until 18 September 2019 at 08:00 a.m.

This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the bidding documents.

Please be guided accordingly.

Please accomplish this portion and send it to facsimile no. (02) 951-7116 or email at bacsec@dswd.gov.ph

Received from DSWD, Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 4 for the Subscription to a Business
Intelligence Software (ITB No. GOP/19-DSWD-045).
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